
Dorothy Menasco 
o AL 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27,2004 1 :49 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Kira Scott; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 041062-TP - BeliSouthlTelstar Communications, Inc. - Agreement 

I will use your e-mail below to add "d/b/a Telstar Prepaid Services" to the docket title. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 11: 19 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kira Scott; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn 
Subj ect: 041062-TP - BellSouthiTelstar Communications, Inc. - Agreement 

Dorothy, 

The transmittal letter from BST left off the fictitious name for Telstar, but it is shown in the agreement. Please 
use this e-mail to update the docket title for this agreement to include the d/b/a as the company name appears in 
MCD (TX739). 

Thanks, 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 
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